UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
, Before the 7
COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION

In the Matter of

JOSEPH B. KNAUTH, JR,, CFTC Docket No. 04- 15

Respondent.

ORDER INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 6(c) AND 6(d) OF THE
COMMODITY EXCHANGE ACT, MAKING FINDINGS AND
IMPOSING REMEDIAL SANCTIONS

L

The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (“‘Commission”) has reason to believe that
Joseph B. Knauth, Jr. (“Knauth” or “Respondent”) has violated Section 4c(a) of the Commodity
Exchange Act, as amended (the “Act”™), 7 U.S.C. § 6¢(a) (1994).! Therefore, the Commission
deems it appropriate and in the public interest that public administrative proceedings be, and
hereby are, instituted to determine whether Knauth engaged in the violations set forth herein, and
to determine whether any order shall be issued imposing remedial sanctions.

IL.

In anticipation of the institution of an administrative proceeding, the Respondent has
submitted an Offer of Settlement (the “Offer””), which the Commission has determined to accept.
Without admitting or denying the findings of fact herein, the Respondent consents to the entry of
this Order in full and final settlement of any alleged violations of the Act and regulations
thereunder solely as they relate to the activities and conduct described in Section III below, and
acknowledges service of this Order Instituting Proceedings Pursuant to Sections 6(c) and 6(d) of
the Commodity Exchange Act, Making Findings and Imposing Remedial Sanctions (“Order™).
Respondent consents to the use by the Commission of the findings i this proceeding and in any
other proceeding brought by the Commission or to which the Commission is a party.’

' The conduct at issue here predates the December 21, 2000 effective date of the Commodity Futures Modernization
Act (“CFMA”).

? Respondent does not consent to the use of this Offer or the findings in this Order as the sole basis for any other
proceeding brought by the Commission, other than a proceeding brought to enforce the terms of this Order.
Respondent does not consent to the use of the Offer or the findings in this Order by any other person or entity in this
or any other proceeding. The findings made in this Order are not binding on any other person or entity, including,
but not limited to, any person or entity named as a defendant or respondent in any other proceeding.
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A. SUMMARY

On at least five occasions between April and June 2000, Knauth, then a power trader at a
major energy and power marketing company (“‘the Company”), executed or offered to enter into
and facilitated the execution of non-competitive, prearranged wash sales during his off-exchange
trading of electricity (power) contracts. The trades were for the same contract, delivery point,
quantity and price, executed with the same counterparty company (“counterparty company’’) and
counterparty trader (“counterparty trader”). The trades were prearranged and designed to
produce a wash financial result, with neither party making nor taking, nor intending to make or
take, delivery or a bona fide position in the market or market risk. Knauth and the counterparty
trader agreed to execute a buy and a sell on an electronic trading platform (“Trading Platform”),
and then to immediately reverse or offset the first trade by bilaterally executing over the
telephone an equal and opposite buy and sell, in violation of Section 4c(a)(A) of the Act, 7
U.S.C. § 6¢c(a)(A)(1994), which prohibits wash trading. These wash sales caused prices to be
recorded on the Trading Platform that were not true and bona fide, in violation of Section
4¢(a)(B) of the Act, 7 U.S.C. § 6c(a)(B) (1994).°

In deciding to accept Respondent’s Offer, the Commission considered Respondent’s
cooperation during the investigation of this matter with Division of Enforcement (“DOE”) staff
and his agreement to continue to provide substantial further cooperatlon in ongoing DOE and
related investigations.

B.  RESPONDENT
Joseph B. Knauth, Jr., a resident of Houston, Texas, was employed by the Company
from August 1999 through October 2002 as a power trader on the Company’s west power

trading desk. During the April through June 2000 time period, Knauth traded off-exchange
electricity products. Knauth has never been registered with the Commission.

C. FACTS

1. The Electronic Trading Platform

Traders at the Company, the counterparty company, and other market participants trade
electricity through direct negotiations with counterparty traders (i.e, bilaterally), through voice-
brokers, or through electronic trading facilities. During the April through June 2000 time period,
the Company and the counterparty company executed electricity trades through, among others,
the Trading Platform. At all times relevant hereto, the electronic Trading Platform permitted
market participants using the Trading Platform to anonymously post bids and offers for various
energy contracts in real time.

3 Pursuant to the CEMA, Sections 4c(a)(A) - (B) were amended and recodified as 4c(a)(1) — (2), 7 U.S.C. § 6¢(a)(1)
- (2) (2001).



















